Iace h:sfor:cal

’ru: 33 ‘znl '—n’zqw" oy

o’rep

Crechatnto . Sy

wm n.u.ﬁhi'..‘“ﬁﬁ “p

Reverend Bob Heckman obthe - ‘man, of Mentone, the bulldmg has g Accordmg‘ t° Harry Sulhvan, CltY 5
Mentone United Methodist Church, been empty for approximately: ~ water supervisor, that is approxi-
‘has announced that the church has  seven years, and was most recently * mately where the Harold: Lucht
.purchased the above pictured build- -used as a laundxomat  residence now sits; at County .. - -
iing, located next to the church on~ %' “Road 1200 West. The building’ at.
Main Street in Mentone, effective “The- b“ﬂdm.%‘ whu:h was, 'BOVEd “ one time belonged to the uncle - |
December 21, 1973 to Mentone when the first. rallroad “of Rosalind and Annabelle Ment- -

. came-through;was-originally s1tuat- zger, E..A. Blue. Mr. Blue operated

- > ed at “Little Chicago” where.the =" a general store mthe bulldmg. o A
Purchased from Vincent Goad- . first settlement here was started.”: St

- ‘ 5 Accordmg' to Rev. Heckman the
] church plans to tear the building.
)ﬁzf//j’ /S/g/oo 8 Lty = | down, and build a parking lot. It

CPW Yy %m‘q@m m%% -fsnotknownyetlfthelotmllbe

open to the public, but hopefully

Fhe. 4 L0, ¢ 5? 9‘4 Léé_. D ‘:ZZQ.«.J J 4 the work will be finished by spring';- |

accordmg to Heckman. .
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